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Dear Dr Burnouf—Radosevich 

Further to your correspondence with Duncan Pepper I enclose details of the method 
used•to prepare our FVIII.(s-8) material. 

This work has not been published and is expected to form the basis of a patent 
application by ourselves. In the event of this being successful we would of 
course licence the method to CRTS Lille free of charge as part of our information 
exchange programme. 

In these circumstances I am sure that you are fully aware of the- nod fnr strut 
confidentiality.

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 
-- ------------------- ----- ----- - - - - ---, 
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PETER R FOSTER 
Head, R&D Department 

cc. R V McIntosh 
C- V browse 
R J Perry 
D B McIntosh 
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